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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2013 17:20

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com'

Subject: FW: RE: CX52JRZ

Hello Martin

Please see the below email that | have been told by the police to contract Charlton Car Pound as when any
vehicle is impounded they do a check and list all the items in the vehicle. | am hopping to get a reply to my
email on how to go about getting the list shortly.

Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2013 17:14

To: 'vrescharlton@met.police.uk'’

Subject: RE: CX52JRZ

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this email after calling the police and being told to contract yourselves about a matter | am trying
to sort out.

My Van reg CX52 JRZ was impounded to Charlton Car Pound, 8 Bramshot Avenue, London, SE7 7HY
on the 14/11/2013 tickets No: 01/ J63181495

| have been told by the police when | called them that each vehicle that is impounded you do a
check on to list what items are in there.

I would like to know how | can go about getting a list if items that was in my van reg CX52 JRZ as |
need this list to give it to my insurance company.

Or if my insurance company emails you can you give them a list.
Many Thanks

Simon Cordell
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